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THIS SKeETCH 1S THE SOLE CHARLOTTE - MECKLENBURG
PLaNNING CoMMIsSsION
INTER - OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: March 14, 2001
.f,/’i'/:ﬁ
TO: Robert Brandon FROM: Martin R. Cramton, Jr.
Zoning Administrator Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 98-78 Timothy Brumm.

Attached is a copy of a revised signage plan for the above rezoning petition. The plan has been revised to
permit a wall sign over the doorway (the existing logo sign will be removed) and allow modifications to the
existing sign over the flowerbed. Since these changes are minor, I am administratively approving this revised
plan. Please use this revised plan when evaluating requests for sign permits.

This site must still meet all requirements of the sign ordinance as outlined in the City of Charlotte
Zoning Ordinance.
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CHARLOTTE- VIECKLENBURG
PLaNNING CovMMISSION
INTER -OFFICE COVIMUNICATION

April 23, 1999

:  Robert Brandon Martin R. Cramton, Jr.
Zoning Administrator Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 98-78 Timothy Brumm Tax parcel
153-025-12.

Attached is a copy of the revised plan for the above rezoning petition. The plan has been revised to allow
the existing garage to remain to be used for storage. The plan also adjusts the number of parking spaces
provided. Since this change does not alter the intent of the development and is minor, I am administratively
approving this revised plan. Please use this revised plan when evaluating request for building permits and

certificates of occupancy.
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Attached is a copy of the revised plan for the above rezoning petition. The plan has been revised to allow
the existing garage to remain to be used for storage, training and minor equipment repairs. Since this
change does not alter the intent of the development and is minor, I am administratively approving this
revised plan. Please use this revised plan when evaluating request for building permits and certificates of

occupancy.
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